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DEFENSE CONTRACT MANAGEMENT AGENCY
13205 NorthEnonChurchRoad

CHESTER,VA 23836-3122

September 29, 2017
Mrs. Susannah Raheb
Corporate SBLO/CSP Plan Administrator
Lockheed Martin Corporation
l 00 Global Innovation Circle, Mail Drop: 836
Orlando, FL 32825

Dear Mrs. Raheb,

On behalf of the Department of Defense (DoD), Office of Small Business Programs
(OSBP), you are being notified that your proposed Comprehensive Small Business 
Subcontracting Plan (CSP) for Fiscal Year (FY) 2018 is considered unacceptable for
negotiation purposes due to the lower goals presented. However, we are confident in a
resolution soon.

Recent discussions held with you, OSBP leadership, Luz Vasquez, DCMA Small 
Business Professional and myself, have resulted in an impasse in accomplishing a negotiated
agreement for a CSP FY 18 Plan. As a result, your FY17 CSP Plan is extended from
September 30 2017 to September 30, 2018. This extension will remain in effect unless
superseded by t h e negotiation of an FY18 CSP plan. This extension includes goals, 
initiatives, and target industries identified i n the extended FY17 Plan and shall remain in
effect duri ng the extension period for contracts currently covered under the program and for
new contracts awarded until a FY18CSPplan is executed.

In order to proceed and resume negotiation for a FY 18 CSP Plan you are requested to
provide an additional WOSB initiative to assist in increasing LM WOSB participation. Further, LM 
Supply Chain Leadership is granted additional time to confer with LM CEO and President, Marillyn 
Hewson on what additional SB procurements can be committed. The WOSB initiative is requested 
back to our office by noon, October 14, 2017 to Luz Vasquez, Small Business Professional for her 
review and recommendation for approval by myself with DoD OSBP concurrence.  Negotiations will 
be reestablished once both requirements are met. 

Your signature acknowledging this agreement is requested in the space provided.

_________________________
Tatia M. Evelyn-Bellamy
Director, Small Business Office
Small Business Compliance Center

Contracting Officer
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ACKNOWLEDGED:

Mrs. Susannah Raheb
Corporate SBLO
Lockheed Martin Corporation

Date

cc:
Dr. Jim Galvin, OSBP
Janice Buffler, OSBP
Debbie Dean, DCMA
Luz M. Vasquez, DCMA
Valerie Muck,-Air Force
Norman Willis-Air Force
Valerie Muck-Air Force
Jamie L. Adams Air Force
Lee Rosenberg -MDA
Jerrol Sullivan -MDA
Emily Harman -Navy
Brad Taylor –Navy
Patricia Obey-Navy
Tommy Marks-Army
Pamela Callicutt-Army
Pamela Monroe-Army
Amy Sajda, DLA
Christopher Hall, DLA
Diana Hughes, NGA
Sheila Harris, DPAP
Sean Crean, SBA
Angela Terry, SBA
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